
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 3, 2005 
 
 
 
Mr. Andrew Leimer 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization & Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Dear Mr. Leimer: 
 
This is a request to review the file - FCC ID: Q9FKY405 (EA918485) 
and grant a Class II Permissive Change on the KY405 Portable Radio 
unit. We are asking to modify the existing grant of the KY405 model 
frequency (440-470MHz) to a frequency range of 450-512MHz on the 
KY405H model. 
 
The modifications to the KY405H model would include a change 
from/to on the Receiver:   
• -65dB to -70dB Wide Band 
• -65dB to -70dB Spurious Rejection 
from/to on the Transmitter: 
• -34dB to –40dB on the FM Hum/Noise Narrow Band 
 
We have submitted the low, middle and high frequency plots as 
requested.  We would appreciate any effort to expedite this grant. 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Annelle Frierson 
VP Marketing  


